From: s22

To: Graeme.Barden@health.gov.au; s22
Subject: FW: Supermarket Tiger Team - Draft Minimum Safety Standards [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 12:22:27 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
s47C

Hi Graeme S22

Continued thanks for your support and engagement on this topic.

s47C, s47G

We'll review. Please couldwe set-tigra discussion this afternoon to discuss the draft and handling of
the comments? Perhaps44:00 07 14:30% (We sought industry comments by 12:30.) That would give
us some time to refitiethestaridard’document in light of that discussion, before we pass a version on
to you for final révigw.,

S22
UNCLASSIFIED
From:s22
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 10:19 AM
To:s22 s47F
S22
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mailto:Graeme.Barden@health.gov.au

s22 s47F

Cc:s22 Barden, Graeme <Graeme.Barden@health.gov.au>;

s22
Subject: FW: Supermarket Tiger Team - Draft Minimum Safety Standards [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear all

Further to yesterday’s Working Group discussion, please see below advice distributed to Tiger Team
for meeting shortly.

If you would like to discuss following the Tiger Team meeting, please contact S22

Kind regards

S22
s22

Department of Home Affairs

s22

Acknowledgement of Country - signature block.graphic 2020

UNCLASSIFIED
From:S22
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 10:11 AM
To:s22
s47F

's22
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s22

SATF

S22
Samuel GRUNHARD
<SAMUEL.GRUNHARD @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc:S22
Barden, Graeme <Graeme.Barden@health.gov.au>
Subject: Supermarket Tiger Team - Draft Minimum Safety Standards [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Morning all

Please see the attached for the DRAFT Minimum Sarety-Standaids for discussion in this morning’s
Tiger Team teleconference at 10:30am.

We would also be grateful for written feedbac! by 12:30pm today, to be sent to
S22 . We are also fotwarding the'draft document to the Safety of Staff and Customers

Working Group for this purpose..Please provide consolidated comments for each organisation.

Kind regards

S22
s22

Department of Horrie. Affairs
S22

Acknowledgement of Country - signature block graphic 2020

UNCLASSIFIED
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Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender
and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may
contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and
ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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